Bob Slechta was born in New York, grew up in Worcester, MA and married Betty in 1953. After service
in the Army, they moved to Arlington where he held a position at Tufts University and then moved to
Bedford in 1959. Their son Marc is married to Patricia and grandchildren Cate and John are both now at
the U. of Vermont. Bob was a Professor of Biology at Boston University for 33 years and also served as
Associate Dean of the Graduate School of Arts and Sciences. He retired in 1991.

Bob has been a member of many organizations in town. He has been a member of:

Friends of the Bedford Free Public Library for many years.

First Parish Unitarian-Universalist Church.

Bedford Historic District Commission 1992-2010; chair, 1994-97.

Bedford Historic Preservation Commission since 2000; chair, 2004-07.

Bedford Historical Society 1985; Pres. 1994-97; Director since 2010.

Friends of the Job Lane House 1990; Director, Director 1998-2010.

Led a group of residents in a survey and mapping of the Old Burying Ground, now a part of the
Town’s records, 1993-95. Verified the Revolutionary War services of those buried there and saw that
a bronze plaque was erected in their honor.

Worked with the Dept. of Public Works to implement grants obtained from the Mass. Historical
Commission for restoration of the Old Burying Ground.

Participated in the community-wide Bedford Historical Properties Survey, 1996-98.

Played a principal part in the 1999 photographic survey of the Bedford Community in the Year 2000
as part of the Town’s millennium celebration.

Organized the Bedford Historical Society’s Program of Walking Tours of the Center Historic District
and the Old Burying Ground since 1998.

Provided leadership in the nomination of the Two Brothers Rocks historic site to the National
Register of Historic Places.



